DAYMARK’
ENERGY ADVISORS MEMORANDUM

TO: Dayna Steinfeld, on behalf of the Manitoba Public Utilities Board
FROM: John Athas of Daymark Energy Advisors
DATE: December 11, 2019

SUBIJECT: Independent Expert Report: Demand Side Management & Energy Efficiency Corrections

The following corrections have been made to Daymark Energy Advisors report Independent Expert Report:
Demand Side Management & Energy Efficiency dated December 9, 2019:

p.5: corrected reference to “Attachment X” to read “Appendix B”
p. 5: corrected reference to “Appendix X” to read “Appendix D”
p. 7: removed reference to deleted table

p. 8: removed outdated reference to a section whose contents were consolidated into other parts of the
report

p. 16: corrected formatting

p. 31: removed reference to deleted table

p. 54: added missing table

p. 69: corrected figures due to vintaging problems

p. 85: corrected broken link

p. 90: corrected broken link

p. 108: corrected typo

p. 120: corrected version control issue in 2. “Natural gas program saving”
p. 134: updated numbers for Finding 19

throughout report: updated consistency in nomenclature

These corrections are only to increase consistency and update issues due to version control — there have
been no updates in the analysis or Daymark Energy Advisors’ findings.
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